From: Kevin Lamb <kevinlamb@harleycw.co.uk> on behalf of Kevin Lamb

Sent: 23 January 2015 17:30

To: Neil Crawford; slawrence@rydon.co.uk

Cc: Daniel Anketell-Jones; Mark Stapley; Rob Maxwel; agrint@rydon.co.uk
Subject: RE: Grenfell

Attachments: Kitchen Extract fan size; image001.jpg

Neil,

Windows are in manufacture, but we have worked on the instruction from Simon (attached). We have reduced
slightly from his suggestion but to allow the extract size advised.

Regards

Kevin

From: Neil Crawford [mailto:Neil@studioe.co.uk]

Sent: 23 January 2015 16:47

To: Kevin Lamb; slawrence@rydon.co.uk

Cc: Daniel Anketell-Jones; Mark Stapley; Rob Maxwel; agrint@rydon.co.uk
Subject: RE: Grenfell

Thanks Kevin

We are noticing the panel for the kitchen vent still looks really deep- have we had any confirmation on the size
required for the vent that might allow the small window underneath to be a little taller?

Regards
Neil

From: Kevin Lamb [mailto:KevinLamb@harleycw.co.uk]

Sent: 23 January 2015 15:37

To: slawrence@rydon.co.uk

Cc: Daniel Anketell-Jones; Neil Crawford; Bruce Sounes; Mark Stapley; Rob Maxwel; agrint@rydon.co.uk
Subject: Grenfell

Simon,

Please find attached revised typical windows showing reduced qty of trickle vents as agreed with Neil 14.01.15.

Do we have an update yet on the restrictor requirements? We are currently working on keyed handles to the side hung
windows so they cannot be opened unauthorized. It looks like additional restrictors would have to be face applied Jak
Loc (keyed)!

Note that we are supplying the pancls to the kitchen windows in one picce for your M&E contractors to cut and fit
extract vents as necessary.

Regards

Kevin Lamb
Project Designer
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Email Disclaimer:

This email has been sent by Harley Curtain Wall Ltd. The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawtul. Any views expressed in this message, are those of the individuals sender, except where
the sender specifically states them to be the views of Harley Curtain Wall Ltd. Whilst Harley Curtain Wall Ltd takes reasonable precautions to scan email content
for viruses, we cannot give warranties or assurances about the safety and contents of this email including any attachments herewith. It is the responsibility of the
recipient to scan the email and any attachments herewith sent for malicious content.
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